
Subject: FW: Sexual Assault
Date: Fri, 17 Jun 2005 14:00:13 -0700

From: "Ernie Crist" <ernie_crist@dnv.org>
To: <fonvca@fonvca.org>

 

-----Original Message-----
From: Jennifer SMITH [ mailto:jennifer.smith@rcmp-grc.gc.ca ] 
Sent: Friday, June 17, 2005 1:45 PM
To: Ernie Crist; James Ridge; Jim Cuthbert; Mayor Harris; Lisa Muri;
Maureen McKeon Holmes; Richard Walton
Cc: Jeanine Bratina; Colleen Brow
Subject: Sexual Assault

This morning, just before 10:00am, we responded to a report of an
attempted sexual assault on a woman as she was jogging on a trail near
27th Street and Poplynn Drive in the Lynn Valley area of North
Vancouver.  The female was pushed down from behind by an unknown male.
The male reportedly then groped the female and attempted to take off her
pants as she was on her back.  The victim, who is in her 50's, screamed
and was able to run away from her attacker.

The male was wearing a dark hooded sweatshirt that concealed his face,
and also was wearing dark blue nylon track pants with light blue stripes
down the sides.  Unfortunately these are the only descriptors available
for the suspect.  The suspect was last seen running away from the scene
towards the area of Bushnell Place.  A police dog attended to the scene
but could not find a track for the suspect. 

Jennifer Smith
Administrative Assistant
Office of the Superintendent
RCMP, North Vancouver Detachment
Ph:  604-990-7463         Fx:  604-990-7494
Email:  jennifer.smith@rcmp-grc.gc.ca
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